Memorandum

To: Dr. Dana Bashara
AHISD Board of Trustees

From: Msrs. Heather McFarland, Executive Director
Alamo Heights School Foundation

Date:  December 2, 2025

Re: Funds to AHISD

Cc: Dr. Frank Alfaro
Matthew Streger
Cory Smith
David Stephenson

Yvonne Munoz

ALAMO HEIGHTS

SCHOOL

FOUNDATION

Funding teachers.
Achieving excellence.

The Alamo Heights School Foundation is pleased to present a check in the amount of $2,542.97.
This gift was approved by the AHSF Board of Directors with the details of the application of funds

as follows:
School or

Fund Purpose Content Area Amount
Appreciation for support during Greater Heights

AHHS Rocketry Night 2025 High School $250
Appreciation for support during Greater Heights

AHHS Cheer Night 2025 High School $250
Appreciation for support during Greater Heights

AHHS Spurs Night 2025 High School $250
Appreciation for support during Greater Heights

AHHS Band Night 2025 High School $500
Appreciation for support during Greater Heights
Night 2025 and reimbursement for supplies

AHHS Art 1 used to create artwork for table centerpieces High School $1,192.97

Cambridge SST Appreciation for support during Greater Heights | Cambridge

Coffee Cart Night 2025 Elementary $100




